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Statistical Data Sources

clnaallg apeliid galaill 4,0l
Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center
United Arab Emirates | sanioll &yl viljloll dga

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

digriallldoganllg vlogleolldism
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | (udléd4also
http://www.iga.gov.bh

"
| :"_ The General Authority for Statistics
I:I Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &agsullaygell aalaoll

http://www.stats.gov.sa

““ e clanlll dolsl dinll
il

Ulogl=ollg clnalld sidngll j450ll
b The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - (loc &ilnliy

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

clasllg huaa il jlas
Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | 1~ élga
http://www.psa.gov.qa

clanlld dyjaoldl 8)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wugalldalga
http://www.csb.gov.kw
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UnitedNations,Statistical _Annex
https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/files/report/2022/E 2022 55 Sta

tistical Annex | and Il.pdf

SOV EEPIRCON (R PONTI W IRVA T -2S PESETES (PWE-H P NERI PV
ala
https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/files/report/2022/secretary-
general-sdg-report-2022--AR.pdf

1.8.8 4511 =il
ILO, World Statistic

https://www.ilo.org/moscow/areas-of-work/occupational-
safety-and-health/WCMS 249278/lang--en/index.htm
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GCC-STAT

http:// www.gccstat.org n
https://facebook.com/gcestat n
twitter.com/gcestat E

info@gccstat.org n

133 agayull joll 8405w
Uloc dilalu
P.0.Box:840, PC:133
Sultanate of Oman

+968 24346499 :

+968 24343228

©

a

a8

(=]




